

Message

From: Whitfield, Peter [pwhitfield@sidley.com]
Sent: 12/14/2018 2:23:27 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy [Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]
Subject: Small Refinery Ex. and Demand Destruction
Attachments: Demand Destruction Article.pdf

Mandy,

I am sure you get flooded all the time with articles, but this last one authored by Steve Irwin yesterday is really interesting. Despite being regarded as being pro-ethanol, he concludes that the Small Refinery Exemptions are not impacting the blend rate for E10. I figured you would find it interesting.

PETER WHITFIELD
Counsel

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP
1501 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005
+1 202 736 8531
pwhitfield@sidley.com
www.sidley.com

SIDLEY

This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us immediately.

